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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASH I NG TON 

April 9, 1987 

Dear Attorney General Meese: 

In accordance with your request, I have enclosed a copy of the 
transcript of your testimony before the President's Special 
Review Board. 

The Honorable Edwin Meese III 
Attorney General of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Enclosure 

/ / 
UNCLASSIFIED WITH TOP SECRET ENCLOSURE 

/ 
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I THE WHITE HOUSE 

WA S HIN G T O N 

April 9, 1987 

MEMORANDUM FOR ARTHUR B. CULVAHOUSE, 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

C. DEAN MCGRATH, JR. • 

Attorney General Meese's Request for Tower 
Board Testimony 

I understand that Attorney General Meese has requested a copy of 
the transcript of his testimony before the Tower Board. On 
March 23, 1987, and April 2, 1987, we provided Secretary Shultz 
and Secretary Weinberger with copies of their testimony before 
the Tower Board. I do not believe we should treat the Attorney 
General's request differently. His testimony was voluntarily 
given, was not under oath and was not part of the investigations 
of the Independent Counsel or the Congressional Committees. 
Therefore, I have no objection to providing the Attorney General 
with a copy of his testimony. 

I have prepared the attached letter from you to Attorney General 
Meese to reflect this conclusion. 

Attachments 

UNCLASSIFIED WITH TOP SEC~ET ATTA_c.HAENT ---



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHlrJC T O N 

April 9 , 1987 

Dear Attorney General Meese: 

ABC/CDM:paw 
ABCulvahouse 
CDMcGrath 
Chron 

In accordance with your request, I have enclosed a copy of the 
transcript of your t es timony before the President 's Spec i al 
Review Board. 

Sincerely, 

Arthur B. Culvahouse , Jr. 
Counsel t o the President 

The Honorable Edwin Meese III 
Attorney General of the United Sta t es 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Enclosure 

-UNCLASSIFIED WITH/TOP SECRET ENCLOSURE 


